

- In October, 1877, the late Principal, the Reverend Dr. Sheraton, met the first four or live students in the Infant Class Room of St. James' School house, and with the voluntary assistance of several well-known Parochial Clergymen began his work, the work of the College.
- The first College B ding was creeted on the North side of College St. in proximity to the the first it was affiliated.
- This Building was enlarged by the exection of a Library and additional rooms for students.
- The work of the College was transferred to its new home on Hoskin Avenue where a spacious building, then supposed to answer all the purposes of the Institution, was erected.